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Glen Echo is a two-story, three-bay brick residence with two rooms and a central 
hall in the main section and a dining room and kitchen in an ell which extends 
back from the left side. This Federal Style house rests on a stone foundation. 
Brickwork is American bond except for the front which is laid in Flemish bond. 
Windows on the front are six-over-six double-hung sash (original) with two-over- 
two double hung sidelights (also original). Wooden lintels with a simple corner 
block span the openings.

A two-story porch with a heavy, straight cornice rests on two superimposed sets 
of four, one-story columns, and two pilasters. The first and second floor door­ 
ways are identical; double doors are surrounded by sidelights and transoms. The 
front section has a hip roof with end chimneys. This arrangement is not only 
unusual for the period of the house, it also requires special provision for drainage 
around the chimneys. For these reasons, the roof was probably originally a gable 
roof, possibly enclosed in stepped parapets. The roof of the ell is a gable.

An L-shaped two-story porch runs along the back of the house to the endwall of the 
dining room and continues along the kitchen as a one-story porch. It is supported 
on square columns of solid cedar. An early photograph shows the one-story section 
of porch attached to the south end of the house. Around 1935, bathrooms were added 
on both floors in the corner of the porch.

The interior retains almost all of its original woodwork and flooring. Floors 
are of poplar except for the entrance hall and stairs which are ash. All baseboards, 
doors, doorframes, and mantels appear to be original. An unusual feature is the 
built-in cupboard or cabinet in each room. The kitchen fireplace opening is 
approximately 3-1/2 x 5 feet. It is spanned by a stone lintel one foot in depth. 
All but one of the fireplaces retain their stone hearths.

.'',.:•-.. '

The house is located in some of Williamson County's most beautiful farmland. The 
house, spring and creek were all mentioned in Thomas Stuart's vill and have changed 
very little since then (1838). The nearest road is a gravel road one thousand 
feet away.
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Glen Echo's architectural significance is derived from its age, its style, its 
near original condition, and its undisturbed setting. Its three part windows 
relate it to the Carter House and Clouston Hall in Franklin. Clouston Hall is 
thought to have been built by Joseph Ruff, builder of the Hermitage and Tulip 
Grove. Glen Echo is a fine Federal style residence, one of few remaining in 
Williamson County.

Its artistic significance is derived from John Campbell, a famous Nashville 
silversmith, who lived there from 1856 to 1875. Campbell began work in Fayette- 
ville, North Carolina and soon moved to Cheraw, South Carolina. He came to 
Nashville in 1836. From 1842 to 1856 he worked with George Washington Donigan 
in the partnership of Campbell and Donigan. The name Glen Echo come from an 
1879 map of Williamson County which lists the owner as Mrs. R. B. Campbell (widow 
of John Campbell).

The legal and political significance of Glen Echo is due to its firyst .owner t Thomas 
Stuart. Stuart was Judge of the Fourth Circuit Court of Tennessee from its 
establishment in 1809 until he retired in 1836. The Fourth Circuit included 
Davidson, Wilson, Lincoln, Rutherford, Giles, Marshall, Maury, and Williamson 
counties. The tract of land on which Glen Echo is situated was bought by Judge 
Stuart in 1818. The house was built before 1838 when Stuart died and bequeathed 
the house and land to his niece Esther Martin. The kitchen portion of the.house 
may have been built soon after Stuart bought the property. Judging by its style, 
the front portion of the house could hardly have been built before 1820.

Glen Echo, largely unchanged since its beginning, has long been an important 
landmark in the area.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Said tract lies wholly within the Eighty Civil District, Williamson County, 
Tennessee, and is bound in general by Robertson and Zeigler on the west, 
Robertson and Berry's Chapel Road on the north, McMahon and Burns on the 
east, Zeigler and Spencer Creek Road on the south.
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